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From: sE@

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 10:38 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: 230616 - - 2023 FFWC
Attachments: Brisbane Seating Map.pdf; FIFA2023 Offical Hospitality Programme.pdf; FIFA2023

Commerical Request Form.pdf

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

Good morning Ladies,

(With attachments)

| have quotes for private suite options for FIFA matches on 27 and 29 July 23.

Based on my conversation with the FIFA Sales Rep, the private suites are the most appropriate given the status of
the VIPs.

Kind regards,

Captain | Force Preparation Team Leader | 39th Operational Support Battalion
S47E(d) " =) Randwick Barracks | Randwick NSW 2031

Hs22  Is47E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

His47E(d) . Lovely speaking with you.
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As discussed please see attached the following:

Brisbane Seating Map
Official Hospitality program (refer to page 15 to show you the comparisons of hospitality available)

Commercial agreement

I can confirm we have the following available as of today

With regards to booking once you decided on your preferred option just email me with name of ticket
holder, email address, best postal address and mobile number. I will then place the order and you will then
receive an email from MATCH Hospitality asking you to follow the next steps, verify your booking, set up
an account and password. Once this is complete you’ll receive a further email within 24-48 hours with an
voice which will need to be paid within 10 days from invoice date.

S47E(d)  please let me know if you have any further questions or how I can assist you.

Regards,
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S4TF
MATCH Hospitality
M: S47E

E:s47F

Railway House

Level 8, 11 York Street

Sydney

NSW 2000

This email has been sent on behalf of MATCH Hospitality AG. Its contents incorporate and are subject to our full email disclaimer
which can be accessed by clicking here https://match-hospitality.com/email-disclaimer. If this page is unreachable, please email
the sender for a copy of our full email disclaimer.
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S4TE(d)

From: S47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 2:05 PM

To: s47F

Cc: S47E(d)

Subject: 230623 - S47E(d) - 2023 FFWC
Attachments: Brisbane Seating Map.pdf; FIFA2023 Offical Hospitality Programme.pdf; FIFA2023

Commerical Request Form.pdf

UNOFFICIAL
Good afternoon S47F
Can | please confirm whether the below private suites are still available?

Additionally, can you please advise if there is a way to reserve a box?

s22

Kind regards,
S47E(d)

S47E(d)
Captain | Events Management Team | IPDIV
S47E(d) Russell Offices | Campbell ACT 2612

Hs22 Is47E(d)
From:S47F

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 1:58 PM
To;S47E(d)

Subject: Fwd: 2023 FFWC

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: s47F
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2023 at 10:31

Subject: Fwd: 2023 FFWC
To: S47E(d) >

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: s47F
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2023 at 10:14
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Subject: 2023 FFWC

To:SATF

EEI;

HiS47E(d)  Lovely speaking with you.

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

2
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receive an email from MATCH Hospitality asking you to follow the next steps, verify your booking, set up
an account and password. Once this is complete you’ll receive a further email within 24-48 hours with an
invoice which will need to be paid within 10 days from invoice date.

S47E(d)  please let me know if you have any further questions or how I can assist you.

Regards,

SATF
MATCH Hospitality
M: SATF

E: SATF

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
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EXECUTED for and on behalf of Department of Defence by:

Authorised Signature

Name Date

Title Place

The signatory warrants that he/she is duly authorised to sign this proposal.

Should you have further questions regarding this proposal and the products offered, please do not hesitate to

conact us onSATEL . orsATF

3/3
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S47E(d)

From: S4TE(d)

Sent: Saturday, 8 July 2023 6:10 PM

To: S47F

Cc: S47E(d)

Subject: Department of Defence Signed Booking Request Form: Match Suite W517 for
Match 22 - Brisbane Stadium 27 July 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Signed Booking Request Form-Match Suite W517 for Match 22 - Brisbane Stadium
27 July 2023.pdf

OFFICIAL
HiSs47F

Please see attached signed form for Box W517. Please forward an invoice for payment on this box.

Regards,

S47E(d)

Assistant Director | United States Alliance Policy
Americas, United Kingdom, and East Asia Branch
International Policy Division

Department of Defence | Strategy, Policy, & Industry Group
S4TE(d) s22 | S47E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:S47F

Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 9:10 PM

To:S47E(d)

Cc: S47E(d)

Subject: Match Suites for Match 22 - Brisbane Stadium 27 July 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Hi$47E@ please see the $22 bookings a per your request. Please sign and send back to me.

Regards,

S47F

MATCH Hospitality
s47F
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
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- @@ @@ @ @ @ @ @ @@ MW

From: CON

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 1:57 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Invitation to attend FIFA Women's World Cup - 27 July 2023 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Attachments: FIFA Women's World Cup - Invitation.png; 05. Box W517 - Admiral Chistopher

Grady.pdf; 06. Box W517 - Admiral John Aquilino.pdf; 10. Box W517 - HE Ms
Caroline Kennedy.pdf;

W517 - The Hon Lloyd J Austin.pdf; 04. Box W517 - Ms Kelly Magsamen.pdf

UNOFFICIAL

HisATF

_ | have attached a formal invitation, extended to the list of attendees below.

| have also attached the box tickets for each delegate,
Food and beverage will be provided for those in the boxes.

Note — entry to Suncorp Stadium for those in the box will be through Gate A (as specified on the tickets).

Box1—-WH517:
The Honorable Lloyd Austin Ill, US Secretary of Defense

Ms Kelly Magsamen, Chief of Staff to the US Secretary of Defense

Admiral Christopher Grady, Vice Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

Admiral John C. Aquilino, Commander of the Unite States Indo-Pacific Command

Her Excellency Ms Caroline Kennedy, United States Ambassador to Australia
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Please reach out if you have questions or concerns, or require any further information in support.
Cheers

Assistant Director, United States Alliance Policy
United States Alliance Management Branch
International Policy Division

Department of Defence | Strategy, Policy, & Industry Group
S47E(d)]| PO Box 7909 | Canberra BC ACT 2610

UEH
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S47E(d)

From: S47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2023 12:10 PM

To: Defence Credit Cards

Cc: S47E(d)

Subject: DTC used to make Hospitality purchases due to issues with DPC

Good afternoon,

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Please note the Defence Purchasing Cards linked to S47E(d) (IP DIV, USAM BAO) could not be used due to
issues with vendor payment systems to make the below S23 approved purchases in support of DPM program

engagements in July.

Further, the credit card linked to my ADF account S47E(d) had to be used to purchase the below
hospitality as could not use my civilian account S47E(d)  credit card -$22

S22

Thanks

SATE(d)
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
T:s47E(d) | M:s22 | E:s47E(d)

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 11:38 AM

To: S47E(d)

Subject: FW: AusTender Blocking Code - CMS transaction MCard000000042218991
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: CMS Information for AusTender Publication V3.xIsx

OFFICIAL

Regards,

SA7E(d)

S47E(d)

DAC, AHQ

Ph: S47E(d)

Mob: $22

Army Headquarters | Department of Defence | PO Box 7902 Canberra BC | ACT 2610
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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 4:34 PM
To: S47E(d)

Cc:S47E(d)

Subject: RE: AusTender Blocking Code - CMS transaction MCard000000042218991 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
HiS47E(d)
Following up on the email below sent 4™ September 2023.

Kind regards,

S4TE(d)

AusTender Assurance
Commercial Information Solutions
Non-Materiel Procurement Branch

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Brindabella Business Park, S47E(d) | POBox 7938 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610
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
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 3:29 PM

To: S47E(d)

Cc: S4TE(d)

Subject: AusTender S47E(d) - CMS transaction MCard000000042218991 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

AusTender Blocking Code

Please review the Blocking Code used.

Hi S47E(d)

You blocked for publication in AusTender the transaction MCard000000042218991 the blocking code you selected
was GR: Grants — whether a contract or conditional gift.

Could you please review and confirm that this transaction is to be blocked or not.

if the contract is not to be blocked, please complete the attachment and forward it to us we will publish the
contract on AusTender.

Blocking code GR is only to be used where the contract relates to a grant.

Note: FMA Regulation 3A(1) defines a grant as an arrangement for the provision of financial assistance by
the Commonwealth: a. under which public money is to be paid to a recipient other than the
Commonwealth; and b. which is intended to assist the recipient achieve its goals; and c. which is intended
to promote one or more of the Australian Government’s policy objectives; and d. under which the recipient

is required to act in accordance with any terms or conditions specified in the arrangement
Regards,

CASG Legislative Reporting Team
S47E(d)

Commercial Division

Department of Defence | Capability Acquisition and Sustainment Group
Brindabella Business Park | PO Box 7938 | CANBERRA BC ACT 2610
PH: s47E(d)

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

Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 11:07 AM
To: S47E(d)

Subject: FW: CMS Information for AusTender Publication V3.xIsx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Regards,

S4TE(d)
S4TE(d)

DAC, AHQ
Ph: S47E(d)

Mob: $22

Army Headquarters | Department of Defence | PO Box 7902 Canberra BC | ACT 2610
522

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:25 PM
To;S47E(d)

Subject: RE: CMS Information for AusTender Publication V3.xIsx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon S47E(d)
Thank you for completing the attachment.
Your CMS transaction has been published on AusTender. Your CN ID is CN4016811.
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

Subject: CMS Information for AusTender Publication V3.xIsx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
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From: STEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 4:00 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: ODPM FIFA match tickets - Thursday 27 July [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

02. Box W517 - 01. Box W517 - The Hon Richard
Marles.pdf

OFFICIAL

HSATE@)

Please see attached FIFA match tickets for tomorrow — 27 July.

Also attached are box tickets (Box W517) for DPM, and CoS to DPM,
Food and beverage will be provided for those in the boxes.

Please reach out if you have any queries regarding this, best POCs are #7E@ $478@ 3nd 847E(d) (CCed).

Kind regards,

Policy Officer | United States Alliance Policy
United States Alliance Management Branch | International Policy Division

Department of Defence | Strategy, Policy, & Industry Group
S4TE(d) | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610

TSATE()  IMs22  |Es4TE(Q)

| acknowledge the Ngunnawal people, the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the lands on which I live and work, and pay my respects to Elders
past, present and emerging.

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

§s4s'£§((g)ector | United States Alliance Policy

Americas, United Kingdom, and East Asia Branch
International Policy Division

Department of Defence | Strategy, Policy, & Industry Group

"SATE(d) ! M:S?Z £ S47IF=.gd))

IM%ORTAN . Phis email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email
may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:gA7F

Date: 7 July 2023 at 9:11:18 pm AEST

To:S47E(d) S4TF

CesA7E(d)

Subject: g2 2 Match 22 - Brisbane Stadium 27 July 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know the content is safe. A

(=]

HiS47EQ@ please seeg22 a per your request. Please sign and send back to me.

Regards,

S47F

MATCH Hospitality

S47F

Railway House

Level 8, 11 York Street
Sydney

NSW 2000

This email has been sent on behalf of MATCH Hospitality AG. Its contents incorporate and are subject to our full email disclaimer which can be accessed by clicking here
https://match-hospitality.com/email-disclaimer. If this page is unreachable, please email the sender for a copy of our full email disclaimer.

<FWC23_COR_Department_of Defence_MHB_101034_20230707_AWi.pdf>
<FWC23_COR_Department_of_Defence_MHB_100930_20230707_AWi_01.pdf>








